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Reference: FOI.ICB-2223/092 
 
Subject: IAPT/MSK/Community Dermatology Services 
 
I can confirm that the ICB does hold some of information requested; please see responses below: 
 

QUESTION RESPONSE 

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 I am seeking the information listed below from NHS Bristol, North Somerset and South 
Gloucestershire Integrated Care Board. If the information is held per CCG (pre ICB merger), please can this information be provided for 
each CCG: 

IAPT: 

1. Which organisation(s) currently deliver the CCGs 
Improving Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT) 
Service?   

2. Which Patient Administration System/Clinical Recording 
System does the provider(s) use within service delivery?   

3. On what date does/do the ICBs current IAPT Service(s) 
expire?   

4. Is there an optional contract extension in place for 
this/these IAPT service(s)? If so, for how long?   

5. Does the ICB have current plans to go out to tender for a 
new IAPT service(s) and if so, when?  

6. What is the current annual value of the ICBs current IAPT 
Service(s)?   

1. Vita Health Group – VitaMinds - 
https://www.vitahealthgroup.co.uk/nhs-services/nhs-mental-
health/ 

2. VitaMinds- uses iaptus 
3. The current IAPT contract is set to expire in September 2029 
4. No, there is no option for a contract extension in place for this 

IAPT Service 
5. BNSSG recommissioned IAPT in 2019 on a 10 year contact 

and therefore has no plans to go out to tender 
6. £10,8m 
7. No performance notices have been issued since the service 

commenced in 2019 
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7. Have any of the ICBs current IAPT providers been issued 
with a performance notice during the lifetime of the 
contact and/or the last 12-months? If yes, what did the 
notice relate to?  

MSK: 

8. Which organisation(s) currently deliver the ICBs 
community musculoskeletal (MSK) Service or integrated 
MSK Service?   

9. Which Patient Administration System/Clinical Recording 
System does the provider(s) use within service delivery?  

10. On what date does the ICBs current community MSK 
Service(s)/integrated MSK Service(s) expire?  

11. Is there an optional contract extension in place for this 
community MSK service/integrated MSK Service? If so, 
for how long?  

12. Does the ICB have current plans to go out to tender for a 
new community MSK service/ integrated MSK Service 
and if so, when?  

13. What is the current annual value of the ICBs current 
community MSK Service/integrated MSK Service?  

14. Have any of the ICBs current community MSK 
providers/integrated MSK Service providers been issued 
with a performance notice during the lifetime of the 
contact and/or the last 12-months? If yes, what did the 
notice relate to?  

8. Sirona care and health CIC is commissioned to deliver 
community MSK services for BNSSG. 

9. We do not hold this information.  We advise you to contact the 
provider for further information regarding this: 
Sirona.hello@nhs.net 

10. The adult community services contract, of which MSK is a 
part, ends on 31 March 2030 

11. There is no optional contract extension available for this 
service or the wider adult community services contract   

12. The ICB will go out to tender with a timeframe that aligns with 
the end of the current contract.  Exact dates have not been 
mapped as yet 

13. The adult community services, of which MSK is a part, is 
funded by a block contract.  Therefore, an annual value is 
therefore not available to be shared 

14. No performance notices have been issued in relation to MSK, 
during the lifetime of this contract.   
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Community Dermatology Service: 

15. Which organisation(s) currently deliver the ICBs 
community dermatology service?  

16. On what date does the ICBs current community 
dermatology service expire? 

17. Is there an optional contract extension in place for this 
community dermatology service? If so, for how long?  

18. Does the ICB have current plans to go out to tender for a 
new community dermatology service and if so, when?  

19. What is the current annual value of the CCGs current 
community dermatology service?   

20. Have any of the CCGs current community dermatology 
service providers been issued with a performance notice 
during the lifetime of the contact and/or the last 12-
months? If yes, what did the notice relate to?  

15. Sirona care and health CIC is commissioned to deliver 
community MSK services for BNSSG 

16. The adult community services contract, of which community 
dermatology is a part, ends on 31 March 2030 

17. There is no optional contract extension available for this 
service or the wider adult community services contract 

18. The ICB will go out to tender with a timeframe that aligns with 
the end of the current contract.  Exact dates have not been 
mapped as yet 

19. The adult community services, of which community 
dermatology is a part, is funded by a block contract.  
Therefore, an annual value is therefore not available to be 
shared 

20. No performance notices have been issued in relation to MSK, 
during the lifetime of this contract 

 
The information provided in this response is accurate as of 24 October 2022 and has been approved for release by Lisa Manson, 
Director of Performance and Delivery for NHS Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire ICB. 


